



Terry Gunnell
 Design Studio Assistant
 i4architecture
 —
 807.621.3249 (mobile)
 terry@i4a.ca



Professional Summary

A graduate of Confederation College's 3 year Multimedia Production program, Terry holds an Advanced Diploma and has a combined skillset of design, web development & marketing knowledge and has worked with many different types of business before joining the team at i4architecture. Terry has since taken courses with the George Brown College in architectural drafting and building information modelling.

He works closely with the Design team, producing marketing materials, proposals, web content and is responsible for maintaining the consistency and quality of design.

His interest and desire to work within the field of building sciences has lead Terry to begin building his knowledge in the realm of architectural design, drafting and building information modeling, and he has since completed several drawing sets and been involved in drafting within various residential and commercial projects.

Professional Experience

i4architecture

Thunder Bay, ON, CA
 2015 - Present

modo*

Thunder Bay, ON, CA
 2013 - 2015

Twincity Refreshments

Thunder Bay, ON, CA
 2013 - 2014

Freelance Designer

Thunder Bay, ON, CA
 2013 - 2015

Education

Advanced Diploma in Multimedia Production

Confederation College
 2013

Revit Architecture I & II

George Brown College
 2015, 2016

Experience

Architectural

-
- Drafting & Detailing
- 3D Modelling
- AutoDesk Revit BIM Software
- Ontario Building Code
- Commercial & Residential

Branding, Marketing & Design

-
- Insurance Brokers
- Law Offices
- Municipalities
- Election Awareness
- Construction & Heavy Industries
- Non-Profit Foundations
- Credit Unions
- Restaurants & Food Service
- Architectural Industry

Web Development

-
- Election Awareness
- Construction
- E-commerce
- Small Business
- Search Engine Optimization